
 
 

Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 
  
 

July 31, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 
  

Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 
July 31st, 2024, at 1:00 p.m.  

 
Meeting called by:  Port of Kingston Commissioners 

                               Type of meeting:       Regular Meeting 
                               Location:        Hybrid 
 
 

A. In Person:     
Village Green Community Center  
26159 Dulay Rd NE 
Kingston, WA 98346 
 
 

B. Virtual via Zoom:   
Join Zoom Meeting 

   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82157809065 
 Meeting ID: 821 5780 9065  

      Dial by your location 
         1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

 
Welcome to the July 31st, 2024, Regular Meeting of the Port of Kingston Commission. Comments 
from those in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please identify yourself 
by stating your name.  

If you would like to be added to the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Port Office 
at least one week prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. Please submit your documents 
and/or presentations at the time of your request. 

This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. 

 
Agenda Topics 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82157809065


 
 

Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 
  
 

July 31, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 
  

 
4. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

The Commission will now adjourn into an executive session to evaluate the qualifications of 
an applicant for public employment or review the performance of a public employee 
pursuant to RCW 42.30.ll0(l}(g). 
  
The executive session is expected to last 30 minutes.  Executive sessions are not open to the 
public.  
 
After the executive session the Commission will reconvene to the public portion of the 
commission meeting. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT  

Citizens may address the Commission regarding any item related to Port business, including 
items on the agenda. 

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA  

These matters are routine and will be enacted by one motion of the Commission with no 
separate discussion. If discussion is desired, that item may be removed from the Consent 
Agenda by a Commissioner. 

A. Approve March 27th, 2024  Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. Approve April 2nd , 2024 Work Session Minutes 
C. Approve April 9th, 2024 Work Session Minutes 
D. Approve April 16th, 2024 Special Session Minutes 
E. Approve June 20th, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 
F. Approve July 2nd, 2024 Special Session Minutes 
G. Approve July 9th, 2024 Work Session Minutes 
H. Approve June 2024 Warrants $178,432.13 ($107,760.80 and $70,671.33) and EFT 

Payments $132,540.87  
 
 

7. ACTION ITEMS 
A. APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07-31-01 APPROVE RENEWAL OF ENDURIS 2024-

2025 INSURANCE POLICY 
 



 
 

Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 
  
 

July 31, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 
  

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. KRCC representation follow up  
B. Event Damage Deposit – Rotary Tables and chairs  

 
9. FINANCIAL REPORT  

 
10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 
11. STAFF REPORTS 
 
12. NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  Wednesday August 28th , 2024, at 6:30 p.m. Hybrid Village 

Green Community Center 26159 Dulay Rd NE Kingston, WA 98346 
 

13. ADJOURN 
 

 
 
 

 

_________________________________        Attest:___________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner                                                                 Greg Englin, Executive Director 

 
 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mary McClure, Commissioner 
 



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

March 27th,2024 Regular Session Minutes 

Page 4 

PORT OF KINGSTON 
Regular Session 

March 27th, 2024; 2:00pm 
Meeting Minutes  

NAME EMAIL GUESTS 
Greg Englin ☒ grege@portofkingston.org Ron Karzmar 
Steve Heacock ☒ steveh@portofkingston.org Tony Hitchman 
Laura Gronnvoll ☒  laurag@portofkingston.org Nancy Langwith 
Mary McClure ☒ marymc@portofkingston.org Sean Cox 
Audra Trainer ☒ audrat@portofkingston.org Sharon (Ray Carpenter’s sister) 
Kris Williams ☒ krisw@portofkingston.org Betsy Cooper 
Torey Grandt ☒ toreyg@portofkingston.org Beth Berglund 
Marc Horton ☐ mhorton@washingtonprojectconsultants.com Patricia Rose 

Greg (virtual) 

1. Call to Order - Commissioner Gronnvoll called the meeting to order at 2:01pm

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve agenda with the addition of KEDA dues to number 6 Action Items 
Moved: Commissioner Heacock  
Second: Commissioner McClure   

Vote: Pass 3-0 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Sharon (Carpenter) – Ray Carpenter’s sister shared how much Ray enjoyed his job, the community, the
boaters he interacted with, the tribal members, and coworkers. She thanked those who were there for Ray
and his family.

Nancy Langwith – On behalf of the Stakeholders, thank you for agreeing to meet with KCAC to discuss the
Comp Plan to try to come to an agreement on the recommendations to the county for the Comp Plan.
Nancy hopes the options for honoring Ray Carpenter at the Port is still on the table.

Ron Karzmar – Ron shared he was a good friend to Ray Carpenter and he is missed. Regarding the Comp
Plan, he would like the Commissioners to take an aggressive role with the Stakeholders, KCAC and the
public. It’s time that we do it right. He doesn’t believe that the community members are all represented.

mailto:grege@portofkingston.org
mailto:steveh@portofkingston.org
mailto:marymc@portofkingston.org
mailto:audrat@portofkingston.org
mailto:krisw@portofkingston.org
mailto:toreyg@portofkingston.org
mailto:mhorton@washingtonprojectconsultants.com


Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

March 27th,2024 Regular Session Minutes Page 5 

He urged the Port to take an aggressive role and get public opinion. It’s time to come together with 
something that makes sense for all of the community.  

5. CONSENT AGENDA
These matters are routine and will be enacted by one motion of the Commission with no separate
discussion. If discussion is desired, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a
Commissioner.

A. Approve December 12th, 2023 Work Session Meeting Minutes
B. Approve January 24th, 2024  Regular Meeting Minutes
C. Approve February 27th, 2024 Work Session Minutes
D. Approve February 28th, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
E. Approve March 19th, 2024 Work Session Minutes
F. Approve February 2024 Warrants $71,070.66 ($24,302.94, $46,767.72) and EFT Payments

$178,640.26

Motion to Accept the Consent agenda  
Moved to approve: Commissioner Heacock 
Second: Commissioner McClure  

Vote: Pass 3-0 
6. ACTION ITEMS

A. KEDA Dues Increase
• Joe Morrison attended the March 19th Work Session to discuss the request to increase the

amount the Port pays KEDA in annual dues
• Commissioner McClure stated she believes the Port should pay the increase to continue the

relationship with KEDA. They are valuable to the county and could be more valuable to the Port if
we work together in a more connected manner and look for more opportunities.

• Commissioner Gronnvoll shared who KEDA is and how they contribute to the Economic
Development of Kitsap County. She also mentioned the she, Commissioner McClure, and
Executive Director Englin attended the annual KEDA conference earlier. Commissioner Gronnvoll
shared the information she has from the conference is available to those in the audience.

• Commissioner McClure stated they also presented economic analysis (employment, cost of
living) which will likely be saved on the KEDA website.

Motion made to approve the increased KEDA dues from $2,500 to $5,000 
Moved to approve: Commissioner McClure  
Second: Commissioner Heacock  



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

March 27th,2024 Regular Session Minutes Page 6 

Vote: Pass 3-0 
7. DISCUSSION

A. Kitsap County Comprehensive Plan
• Commissioner Heacock stated there are two components in relation to the Comp Plan, there is

the Kingston Sub Area plan as well as the general Comp Plan that includes the Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) that is the procedure for approving a Comp Plan. The Sub area plan is a
component of the EIS work. Commissioner Heacock believes the discussion is slightly premature
because the Commissioners are continuing to work with the Stakeholders group and KCAC.

• Commissioner McClure agrees with Commissioner Heacock that reaching a conclusion is a little
premature. The two key issues being discussed are the building height and a commercial/retail
space on the first floor in the downtown corridor. More discussion is needed.

• Schedule a 9:30am Work Session on April 2 for more discussion after Commissioner Heacock has
a chance to meet with members of KCAC

• Executive Director Englin further explained the differences between the Port’s recommendations
and KCAC’s recommendations. Part of the goal of the county was densification of housing and
incent development and the cost. Building “up” does improve the financials. We are not that far
apart in what each group is saying. Incorporated areas, such as Poulsbo, have a storefront zone
where they require retail. How can we preserve that in Kingston if we don’t include it in the
code?

• Commissioner McClure stated there is difference between GMA goals and GMA targets. They are
really targets and more of a projection of what is going to happen based on population growth.
The State didn’t say we had to do it, rather we have to plan for it.

B. Letter from Commissioners
• Commissioner Heacock read a letter from the Commissioners regarding the retaliation claim

against Executive Director Englin. (Letter included in minutes)

8. FINANCIAL REPORT
• Finance Director Audra Trainer shared the February Financial results
• Gross Profit - $400,000
• Total Operating Expenses prior to Depreciation - $436,603
• Net Operating Loss - $36K
• Total Net Operating Loss - $90,778
• Cash & Equivalent - $2.73M
• LGTO Bond - $637,000
• All in Cash - $2.1M



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

March 27th,2024 Regular Session Minutes 
Page 7 

Commissioner McClure asked that when we share the Financial results, we state the page the information 
can be found on in order to follow along.  

9. COMMISSION REPORT
Commissioner McClure

• NKU discussion is continuing. They are planning to attend the County Commissioner hearing on
April 8th. Commissioner McClure is planning to make a statement regarding the role this project
will play in Economic Development and the fact that it is a regional facility. Is a vote for the Sport
Complex a vote for rezoning? You will not have one without the other.

• KRCC – The Executive Board meeting was postponed. The current focus is regional project
submittals (2 projects – Bremerton/So Kitsap)  The next meeting and Transportation policy meeting
will be focused on hearing presentations about the projects within the county funded by the
countywide dollars. Commissioner McClure will bring the list to the next Port meeting.
o Commissioner Gronnvoll stated the Alternates for the meetings should be reviewed
o Commissioner Gronnvoll said she is willing to be the Alternate for KRCC
o ED Englin stated he will send an email with the contact to update the Alternates

Commissioner Heacock 
• KCAC – ongoing discussion relating to the Kitsap County Comp Plan. Commissioner Heacock is

meeting with a couple KCAC members on Friday March 29th. KCAC is also meeting today March
27th  at 4:00pm.

10. STAFF REPORT
Maintenance Manager, Torey Grandt

• Working on landscaping, preparing for dock adjustments
• New hire, Mitch Fratini is doing well
• Prepping for Summer events
• Permits are submitted for the tent space
• Spoke with the Fire Marshall regarding food trucks for events
• 4th of July discussions are happening
• Christmas repairs are happening

   Admin Services Manager, Kris Williams 
• Update on Software conversion

   Finance Director, Audra Trainer 
• Additional information on the Software conversion of both Marina and Accounting software
• Will offer more payment options
• Will allow for staff to step away from the desk and interact with customers

Executive Director Englin 
• New Full time hire to assist with landscaping as well as operation backup
• We have listed the Director of Operations and Real Estate

11. ADJOURN
Commission adjourned the meeting at 2:54pm



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

March 27th,2024 Regular Session Minutes Page  8

NEXT REGULAR SESSION:  Wed, April 24th, 2024, at 6:30PM Village Green Community Center 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner          Greg Englin, Executive Director 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 

_________________________________ 
 Mary McClure, Commissioner 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

April 2nd, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners 

Work Session  
April 2nd, 2024, 9:30 – 11:30AM 

NAME GUEST 
Greg Englin ☒ ☐
Steve Heacock ☒ ☐
Laura Gronnvoll ☒ ☐
Mary McClure ☒ ☐
Audra Trainer ☐ ☐ 
Kris Williams ☒ ☐
Torey Grandt ☐ ☐ 

Meeting called by: Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting: Work Session  
Location: Village Green Community Center 

Welcome to the April 2nd, 2024 Work Session of the Kingston Port Commission. Comments from those 
in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please identify yourself by stating your 
name. 

If you would like to be added to the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Port Office at 
least one week prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. Please submit your documents and/or 
presentations at the time of your request. 
This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. 

Agenda Topics 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:30am

2. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Kitsap County Comp Plan

• Recommendations regarding the store front and height limits were discussed
B. Meeting Protocol

• Multiple options for public comment and gathering community input were discussed
C. Strategic Planning

• Discussed opportunities included the Comprehensive Scheme of Harbor Improvements

Page 9 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

April 2nd, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday April 24th, 2024 at 6:30p.m. 

ADJOURN – 11:29pm  

_______________________________  _____________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner    Greg Englin, Executive Director 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 

_________________________________ 
 Mary McClure, Commissioner 

Page 10 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

April 2nd, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners 

Work Session  
April 9th, 2024, 9:30 – 10:30AM 

NAME GUEST 
Greg Englin ☒ Ron Karzmar ☒

Steve Heacock ☒ Marc Horton ☒

Laura Gronnvoll ☒ ☐
Mary McClure ☒ ☐
Audra Trainer ☐ ☐ 
Kris Williams ☒ ☐
Torey Grandt ☐ ☐ 

Meeting called by: Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting: Work Session  
Location: Village Green Community Center 

Welcome to the April 9th, 2024 Work Session of the Kingston Port Commission. Comments from those 
in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please identify yourself by stating your 
name. 

If you would like to be added to the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Port Office at 
least one week prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. Please submit your documents and/or 
presentations at the time of your request. 
This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. 

Agenda Topics 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:30am

2. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Governance items for the agenda
B. More effective communication
C. Strategic Planning

• Schedule for June/July
D. Parking Study
E. Property analysis – site plans for Port assets

Page 11 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

April 2nd, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday April 24th, 2024 at 6:30p.m. 

ADJOURN – 10:18pm  

_______________________________  _____________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner    Greg Englin, Executive Director 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 

_________________________________ 
 Mary McClure, Commissioner 

Page 12 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

April 16th, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

Port of Kingston Board of 
Commissioners Special Session 

Apri 16th, 2024, 9:00 – 10:00AM 

Meeting called by: Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting: Special Meeting 
Location: Village Green Community Center 

Meeting called by: Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting: Special Meeting 
Location: Village Green 

Welcome to the April 16, 2024 Special Meeting of the Port of Kingston Commission. No public 
comment will be taken.  

If you would like to be added to the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Port 
Office at least one week prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. Please submit your 
documents and/or presentations at the time of your request. 

This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to    change. 

Agenda Topics 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:08am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve – Commissioner Heacock 
  Second  – Commissioner Gronnvoll  

  Vote – 2 passed 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment will be taken at this time.

5. ACTION ITEMS

Page 13 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

April 16th, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

A. APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04-16-01 DIRECTING THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR TO AMEND CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE
RESTROOM

  Motion to approve Resolution  
  Moved: Commissioner McClure 
  Second: Commissioner Heacock 

  Vote: 3 Passed 

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
N/A

7. NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday, April 24th, at 6:30 p.m.

8. ADJOURN 9:16am

_______________________________  _____________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner    Greg Englin, Executive Director 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 

_________________________________ 
 Mary McClure, Commissioner 

Page 14 



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

June 20th, 2024 Regular Session Minutes Page 15 

PORT OF KINGSTON 
Regular Session 

June 20, 2024; 6:30pm 
Meeting Minutes  

NAME EMAIL GUESTS 
Greg Englin ☒ grege@portofkingston.org Mark Libby 
Steve Heacock ☒ steveh@portofkingston.org 
Laura Gronnvoll ☒  laurag@portofkingston.org 
Mary McClure ☒ marymc@portofkingston.org 
Audra Trainer ☒ audrat@portofkingston.org 
Kris Williams ☒ krisw@portofkingston.org 
Torey Grandt ☐ toreyg@portofkingston.org 
Marc Horton ☐ mhorton@washingtonprojectconsultants.com 

1. Call to Order - Commissioner Gronnvoll called the meeting to order at 6:30pm

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve agenda
Moved: Commissioner Heacock
Second: Commissioner Gronnvoll

Vote: Pass 2-0
4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mark Libby –
A. CBC – Citizens Beautification Committee would like help adjusting the height of the hanging basket

on the corner of Washington and SR104. They are not able to reach for watering.
B. SR104 Realignment – naming of Main Street,
C. SR 104 Realignment – During the SR104 Realignment is the perfect time to post better signage and

create a more identifiable entrance to North Beach.
D. Rotary Mobile bar discussion – schedule time to discuss with Port staff

5. CONSENT AGENDA
These matters are routine and will be enacted by one motion of the Commission with no separate
discussion. If discussion is desired, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a
Commissioner.

mailto:grege@portofkingston.org
mailto:steveh@portofkingston.org
mailto:marymc@portofkingston.org
mailto:audrat@portofkingston.org
mailto:krisw@portofkingston.org
mailto:toreyg@portofkingston.org
mailto:mhorton@washingtonprojectconsultants.com


Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

June 20th, 2024 Regular Session Minutes 
Page 16

A. Approve May 22, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
B. Approve May 2024 Warrants $87,842.95 ($33,755.76, $54,087.19) and EFT Payments $163,663.30

Motion to approve consent agenda 
Moved: Commissioner Heacock  
Second: Commissioner Gronnvoll 

   Vote: Pass 2-0   

6. ACTION ITEMS

A. APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06-20-01 TO PURCHASE REPLACEMENT FLOATS
Executive Director Englin - In 2022, the Port was awarded an RCO Grant for purchase of floats for the
marina. Included in this project (but not under the grant) was replacement of the sail floats. Because of
the mitigation costs projected for this project, and other issues, the project to add another 200 Lineal
ft. of floats was abandoned in 2024.
The sail “float” is a combination of 15 float components linked together - each 6 x 20 feet.
The sail float was and is considered “repair and replacement” and under state and local rules and is
allowed under Shorelines rules, exempt under SEPA rules, and covered under the Port’s HPA (Hydraulic
Project Approval managed by Washington Dept of Fish and Wildlife).
In pursuit of purchasing floats, Port staff learned that the Port of Friday Harbor was manufacturing
floats and could provide them at considerably less cost than those of the private sector. This lead to an
Inter-Local Agreement (ILA) between the two ports to allow the purchase without a design or bid
process.
Despite the abandonment of the larger float project, there is still a need to replace the sail float.
Commission approval is necessary because the project is beyond the cost in the current Capital Budget.
The sail float cost is estimated at $165,000 all in.

Motion to approve
Moved: Commissioner Heacock
Second: Commissioner Gronnvoll
Vote: Pass 2-0

B. APPROVE – RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06-20-02 TO PURCHASE REPLACEMENT DOCK SECTIONS
Executive Director Englin - In the 1990’s, the Hill House property had a dock (floats) extending about
164 feet into Appletree Cove. The plan is to replace this deteriorated structure with new floats. The
restoration of 164 ft. will cost approximately $90,000. Replacement of these floats is considered
“repair and replacement” as with the sail floats. Commission approval is necessary because the project
is beyond the costs identified in the Capital Budget. ED Englin recognizes both Marc Horton, Port
Engineer,  and Torey Grandt, Maintenance Manager,  for all of the work that have conducted in
relation to this project. Also a thank you to the Friday Harbor staff.



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

June 20th, 2024 Regular Session Minutes 
Page 17 

Motion to approve  
Moved: Commissioner Heacock  
Second: Commissioner Gronnvoll 

 Vote: Pass 2-0  

C. APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06-20-03 TO APPROVE CONTRACT FOR DESIGN AND ENGINEERING
OF FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM
Executive Director Englin - In 2022, the Kitsap Fire Marshall issued a Notice of Violation to the Port. In
the report, the Fire Marshal cited the uniform fire code - Section 905.3.7 where Marina’s must meet
the conditions of Chapter 36
The Port staff have attempted to convey to the Fire Marshal that it was understood that by providing
free moorage for the North Kitsap Fire District fire boat, it was understood (at the time) that this was
adequate fire protection for the marina. The Fire Marshal has insisted that regardless, the requirement
stands. In response, the Port has received two quotes for design of such a system. At this time, a
proposal from FSI Engineers represents the most qualified firm for the work. Estimated cost for the
design is $60,000. Construction costs range from $300,000 to $600,000 depending on the projects used
for comparison. A refined estimate will come from this design effort. There is a plan to submit a grant
application to RCO (BIG program) for a portion of the construction fund allocated to the guest dock.
The remainder of the project will likely be phased in some manner - depending on availability of funds.
Staff is requesting approval for funding of the design of the fire suppression system.

Motion to approve
Moved: Commissioner Heacock
Second: Commissioner Gronnvoll
Vote: Pass 2-0

D. APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06-20-04 TO APPROVE FUNDING FOR THE FOURTH OF JULY
CELEBRATION TO PROMOTE TOURISM
Commissioner Heacock – The Port has monetarily contributed to the 4th of July activities in the past as
well as staff time spent. There is a significant short fall of funds this year. This event is important for
promoting tourism and generating revenue for the town. The request is for $10,000.00.
ED Englin – Wants to thank Torey Grandt for working on this event.

Motion to approve
Moved: Commissioner Heacock
Second: Commissioner Gronnvoll
Vote: Pass 2-0

7. DISCUSSION
Commissioner Heacock asked for an update on software conversion.



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

June 20th, 2024 Regular Session Minutes Page 18

Finance Director Audra  Trainer shared some of the challenges we continue to work through with the 
conversion of the 2 software systems since going live in May. Washington state has leasehold taxes which 
has created challenges within the Marina software, the vendor is working on this. We are a “Beta” for 
MarinaGo since we are one of the first to convert to Sage. We continue to meet with the support team at 
MarinaGo. We continue to update processes and procedures. The focus has been on customer facing 
concerns first. Several customers have opted to switch to ACH for their monthly payments. The processing 
time is longer than credit card transactions, but it has been positive. We have a small number of customers 
who have not updated their payment information.  

8. FINANCIAL REPORT
• N/A
• Shared the software conversion updates

9. COMMISSION REPORT
Commissioner Gronnvoll attended KCAC

• Discover Kingston is in early October
• No July KCAC meeting
• August is when KCAC hosts a meal
• Interact Club will be painting a mural at the High School
• Sea Side property has been sold, there should be progress now after the sale is complete
• Salmon derby is September 21st

• Rotary awarded $20k in trade and academic scholarships
• Rotary’s meeting schedule is changing – 1st and 3rd Wednesdays will be noon meetings, 2nd and 4th

will be evening meetings, the 5th will be a wild card with a potluck or dinner at a restaurant.
• August 8th is Pie in the Park
• Sign up for Kitsap Alert
• Emergency kits at the place of business, not just in your home or car
• Get to know your neighbors, we can be resources for each other.
• Community Connect

10. STAFF REPORT
Finance Director Audra Trainer – mentioned she was happy to have TJ Quandt on board. Thanked all the
staff! Torey Grandt really stepped up and kept things going in the last several months.
ED Englin shared that the Port has been short-handed for the last 8 months and the staff stepped up and
filled the void.

11. ADJOURN
Commission adjourned the meeting at 7:10pm

NEXT REGULAR SESSION:  Wed, July 31st, 2024, at 1:00PM Village Green Community Center 



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

June 20th, 2024 Regular Session Minutes Page 19 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner          Greg Englin, Executive Director 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 

_________________________________ 
 Mary McClure, Commissioner 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

July 2nd, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners 
Special Session 

July 2nd, 2024, 9:00 – 10:00AM 

Meeting called by: Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting: Special Meeting 
Location: Village Green Community Center 

Meeting called by: Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting: Special Meeting 
Location: Village Green 

Welcome to the July 2, 2024 Special Meeting of the Port of Kingston Commission. No public comment 
will be taken.  

If you would like to be added to the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Port Office at 
least one week prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. Please submit your documents and/or 
presentations at the time of your request. 

This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to    change. 

Agenda Topics 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:06am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve – Commissioner Heacock
Second  – Commissioner McClure

Vote – 3 passed

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment will be taken at this time.

Page 20



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

July 2nd, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

5. ACTION ITEMS
A. APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07-02-01 TO APPROVE LIMITED ACCESS AND GUEST

MONTHLY RATES

Director of Operations and Real Estate, TJ Quandt, shared a presentation for the moorage 
recommendations for limited use and guest monthly rates.  

• Purpose
o Underutilized moorage space
o Demand – Sportfishing & crabbing
o Seasonal Activity – Small craft

• Limited Access
o Permanent Moorage Space – Unutilized tidal condition space
o Location – Between guest dock and breakwater
o No power or rafting
o First come first serve
o Maximum 20’ length and 8’ beam
o Rate proposed - $9.07/ft. (90% of lowest current rate)

• Guest Monthly
o Short-term Monthly Option – 31 days to Maximum of 5 months
o Location – “A” Linear Dock
o Rate Proposed – Permanent + 15%
o Rules & Regs - Add a new definition
o Limited Size – 28’ x 10.5’

     Motion to approve Resolution  
     Moved: Commissioner McClure 
     Second: Commissioner Heacock 

     Vote: 3 Passed 

B. APPROVE – RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07-02-02 APPROVE 2024-2024 OESD CONTRACT

Executive Director Englin discussed continuing the service we currently have with OESD for
annual IT support. There is an increase of approximately $3000.00, but the service we receive is
worth the expense.

Page 21



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

July 2nd, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

Motion to approve Resolution  
Moved: Commissioner Heacock  
Second: Commissioner McClure 

Vote: 3 Passed 

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Kitsap Public Facilities District (KPFD) discussion

Executive Director Englin – The Port initially thought KPFD would be agreeable in assisting in
funding the commercial development on Port property. However, ED Englin attended a
meeting in April at the suggestion of the Executive Director of KPFD. At that meeting, ED
Englin learned they have committed their funds through 2041 to the Poulsbo Recreation
Center. ED Englin suggested sending a modified letter to the each of the board members
asking that they create strong financial policies to ensure the funds are used appropriately
throughout the county.

B. Commercial Development update – ED Englin discussed the development with Columbia
Hospitality. Hotel developments are not a viable option due to the rising cost of construction.
COVID has had a drastic impact on hotels and restaurants creating a very difficult
environment. There are no large employers in the Kingston area. The Air B & B industry has
also changed the demand for hotels. We will regroup and look at other options for
development.

C. Strategic Planning Session scheduled Friday, August 2nd

D. Fourth of July instructions – ED Englin will send to the Commissioners

7. NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday, July 31st, at 1:00 p.m.

8. ADJOURN – 10:24am

Page 22



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

July 9th, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners 

Work Session  
June 9th, 2024, 9:00 – 10:30AM 

NAME GUEST 
Greg Englin ☐ Becky Erickson – Mayor, Poulsbo ☒

Steve Heacock ☒ Zak Ott, KRCC ☒

Laura Gronnvoll ☒ Sophie Glass – KRCC ☒

Mary McClure ☒ Emilie Pilchowski – KRCC ☒

Audra Trainer ☐ ☐ 
Kris Williams ☒ ☐
Torey Grandt ☐ ☐ 

Meeting called by: Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting: Work Session  
Location: Village Green Community Center 

Welcome to the July 9th, 2024 Work Session of the Kingston Port Commission. Comments from those 
in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please identify yourself by stating your 
name. 

If you would like to be added to the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Port Office at 
least one week prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. Please submit your documents and/or 
presentations at the time of your request. 
This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. 

Agenda Topics 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:05am

2. Kitsap Regional Coordinating Council (KRCC) presentation
KRCC staff shared the following -

• History
• Purpose
• Boundaries
• Members
• Staff
• Chair and Vice Chair
• Structure
• Executive Board (to include Commissioner McClure)

Page 23 



“Serving What Matters Today with a View For Tomorrow.” 

July 9th, 2024 Special Meeting Agenda 

• Focus Areas
• Land Use Program
• Countywide Planning policies
• Transportation Program
• Competitions for funding
• Regional Collaboration
• Puget Sound Regional Council (PSRC) Structure
• Kitsap Transportation funding from PSRC
• Collaboration between KRCC and PSRC

3. Include KRCC representative discussion to the next Commission meeting
4. Include Rotary Tables/Chairs and Damage deposit discussion to the next Commission meeting

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday July 31st, 2024 at 1:00p.m. 

ADJOURN –  10:00am 

_______________________________  _____________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner    Greg Englin, Executive Director 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 

_________________________________ 
 Mary McClure, Commissioner 

Page 24 



Port of Kingston 
Kitsap County, WA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07-31-01 

A Resolution of the Commission of the Port of Kingston 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 2024 ENDURIS WASHINGTON INSURANCE RENEWAL FOR 2024-2025 

WHEREAS, Enduris Washington is currently providing insurance benefits to the Port of Kingston which is scheduled 
to expire on August 31, 2024.   

WHEREAS, the cost of coverage to the Port is one hundred fifty-three thousand and one hundred and seventy-six 
dollars ($53,176.00) for the policy year 2025, which is an increase from the previous year of $9,128.00.  

WHEREAS, the renewal is effective September 1, 2024, through August 31, 2025. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Commissioners for the Port of Kingston approves the above referenced insurance 
policy and authorizes the Executive Director to execute the renewal documents.  

Passed by the Board of Commissioners for the Port of Kingston, Kitsap County, Washington at a regular 
meeting held this 31st day of July 2024. 

PORT OF KINGSTON 
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

_________________________________  Attest:___________________________ 
Laura Gronnvoll, Commissioner    Greg Englin, Executive Director 

_________________________________ 
Steve Heacock, Commissioner 

_________________________________ 
Mary McClure, Commissioner 

25

Page 25 



Page 26 



Page 27 



Page 28 



Page 29 



Page 30 



Page 31 



Page 32 



Page 33 



Page 34



Page 35 






	04. 2024-04-02  Work Session Minutes.pdf
	Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners
	Work Session
	Welcome to the April 2nd, 2024 Work Session of the Kingston Port Commission. Comments from those in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please identify yourself by stating your name.

	Agenda Topics
	1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:30am


	05. 2024-04-09  Work Session Minutes.pdf
	Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners
	Work Session
	Welcome to the April 9th, 2024 Work Session of the Kingston Port Commission. Comments from those in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please identify yourself by stating your name.

	Agenda Topics
	1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:30am


	06. 2024-04-16 Special Session Minutes.pdf
	Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners Special Session
	Welcome to the April 16, 2024 Special Meeting of the Port of Kingston Commission. No public comment will be taken.

	Agenda Topics
	1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:08am
	4. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment will be taken at this time.

	5. ACTION ITEMS
	A.  APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04-16-01 DIRECTING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO AMEND CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE RESTROOM
	Motion to approve Resolution
	Moved: Commissioner McClure
	Second: Commissioner Heacock
	Vote: 3 Passed


	08. 2024-07-02 Special Session Minutes.pdf
	Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners Special Session
	Welcome to the July 2, 2024 Special Meeting of the Port of Kingston Commission. No public comment will be taken.

	Agenda Topics
	1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:06am
	4. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment will be taken at this time.

	5. ACTION ITEMS
	A. APPROVE - RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07-02-01 TO APPROVE LIMITED ACCESS AND GUEST MONTHLY RATES
	Director of Operations and Real Estate, TJ Quandt, shared a presentation for the moorage recommendations for limited use and guest monthly rates.
	 Purpose
	o Underutilized moorage space
	o Demand – Sportfishing & crabbing
	o Seasonal Activity – Small craft
	 Limited Access
	o Permanent Moorage Space – Unutilized tidal condition space
	o Location – Between guest dock and breakwater
	o No power or rafting
	o First come first serve
	o Maximum 20’ length and 8’ beam
	o Rate proposed - $9.07/ft. (90% of lowest current rate)
	 Guest Monthly
	o Short-term Monthly Option – 31 days to Maximum of 5 months
	o Location – “A” Linear Dock
	o Rate Proposed – Permanent + 15%
	o Rules & Regs - Add a new definition
	o Limited Size – 28’ x 10.5’
	Motion to approve Resolution
	Moved: Commissioner McClure
	Second: Commissioner Heacock
	Vote: 3 Passed
	B. APPROVE – RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07-02-02 APPROVE 2024-2024 OESD CONTRACT
	Executive Director Englin discussed continuing the service we currently have with OESD for annual IT support. There is an increase of approximately $3000.00, but the service we receive is worth the expense.
	Motion to approve Resolution
	Moved: Commissioner Heacock
	Second: Commissioner McClure
	Vote: 3 Passed


	09. 2024-07-09  Work Session Minutes.pdf
	Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners
	Work Session
	Welcome to the July 9th, 2024 Work Session of the Kingston Port Commission. Comments from those in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please identify yourself by stating your name.

	Agenda Topics
	1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:05am


	11. 2024-05 Financial Statements.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement Year-To-Date

	12. 2024-06 Financial Statements.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement Year-To-Date

	13. 2024-06 Financial Statements-PL by Month.pdf
	Income Statement Year-To-Date

	13. 2024-06 Financial Statements-PL by Month.pdf
	Income Statement Year-To-Date




